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Ruth Nettles ’o 0003 - G()

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 10:21 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY

Subject: 100003-GU Reaffirming party Status

Attachments: NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS 0300001 .pdf
Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
Christensen.pattyleg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 100003-GU

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a tbtal of 2 pages.

€. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Reaffirming Party Status .
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel.

Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment ) DOCKET NO. 1060003-GU
(PGA) true-up ) FILED: January 7, 2010
}

PUBLIC CQUNSEL’S NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS
The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel, hereby gives
notice of its intent to remain a party to this active and ongoing docket. Please send copies
of all notices, pleadings, correspondence, orders, staff recommendations, memoranda,

and other documents in this docket to the following:

Patricia Ann Christensen
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison St., Rm. 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Public Counsel

AR, Kelly é/

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OQF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing Public Counsel’s Notice of
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 7
day of January, 2010, to the following:

Elizabeth Wade/ David Weaver
Ten Peachtree Place

Location 1470

Atlanta, GA 30309

Jay Sutton
4180 South U.S. Highway 1
Rockledge, FL 32955-5309

Charles A. Costin
P.O.Box 98
Port Saint Joe, FL. 32457-0098

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, F1. 32317

Mr, Stuart L. Shoaf

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc,

P.O. Box 549
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

Katherine Fleming
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities

P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Beth Keating
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Talahassee, F1. 32301

Mehrdad Khojasteh
P.O. Box 3395
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Ansley Watson, Jr.
P.O. Box 1531
Tampa, FL 33601-153]

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Peoples Gas System
P.0.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Matthew R. Costa
TECOQO Energy, Inc.
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, F1.33601-0111

Melvin D. Williams
933 East 25" Street
Hialeah, FI, 33013

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel



